, Hnited States Bistrict @ourt
L} MIDDLE DISTRICT OF fLORIDA
TAMPA, FLORIDA 3360(-2508

WM. TERRELL HODGES POSY OFFICE Béox 2508
CHIEF JUDGE

May 1, 1985

Mr. George Barford
P, 0. Box 3239
Tampa, FL 33601

Re: Hillsborough Area Regional Transif Authority
Dear Mr. Barford:

Thank you for your letter of May 1 reporting that the
ownership of the items obstructing the sidewalk is a matter
of doubt and that, under the circumstances, HART is not in a
position to take any action to remove themn.

I understand your position perfectly and will proceed
accordingly.

Sincerely yours,
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Wm. Terrell Hodges



